Public Document Pack

) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Wednesday 2 October 2013 at 7.00 pm
Boardrooms 3, 4 & 5 - Brent Brent Civic Centre,
Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members first alternates second alternates
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors:
Harrison (Chair) Allie Arnold

Hunter HM Patel Sneddon

Jones Beswick Mrs Bacchus

For further information contact: Toby Howes, Senior Democratic Services Officer
020 8937 1307, toby.howes@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(vrecycle

for Brent




Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item

1

Page
Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

Application by G2 Haircutters to review the betting premises licence 1 -60
for 'William Hill' (2 Glengall Road, London, NW6 7EP) pursuant to the
provisions of the Gambling Act 2005

Application by William Hill Organisation Ltd for a betting premises 61 - 88
licence for 'William Hill' (141-143 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6
7HT) pursuant to the provisions of the Gambling Act 2005

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.
e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.




Agenda ltem 2

GAMBLING ACT 2005

Application to Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: G2 Haircutters

Name & Address of Premises: | 2 Glengall Road, London NW6 7EP

Applicants Agent: N/A

1. Application

The application is for the review of a premises licence. The premise is known as ‘William
Hill' 141-143 Kilburn High Road London NW6 7HT

2, Grounds for Review
The grounds for review are:
(a) preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime,
(b) protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling.
The full grounds can be found in the attached documents and supporting evidence.
3. Relevant Representations
Representations have been received from local residents and Metropolitan Police.
4. Background

The premises licence holder is William Hill Organisation Group Ltd.

These premises are currently licensed to open from 07:00 hours until 22:00 seven days a
week

When hearing a review the Committee if satisfied that additional measures are required to
promote the three licensing objectives they may:

e Amend, remove or add conditions imposed by the licensing authority
o Exclude a default condition imposed by the Secretary of State
e Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months
o Revoke the licence
7. Associated Papers

Copy of Review Application
Copies of supporting evidence
Copy of Current Licence
Location map

Premises plan

mooOw>

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



G2 Haircutters
2 Glengall Road
Kilburn NW6 7EP Py

02076244171

Licensing Manager, Licensing Team
Safer Streets

Brent House

349-357 High Road

Wembley

HA9 6BZ

30.05.2012

Re William Hill 141-143 Kilburn High Road Glengall Road- Loiterers,
Licence Review Appiication resubmission.

I would like to resubmit my application for a review of the Gambling Licence at the
above premises.

I am resubmitting the application because of an error regarding dates in my original
application for a review. I have since this corrected to take account of the issue
which was highlighted by the Licence Holders solicitor.

In addition I have been informed that the requirement for Brent Council to advertise
the review on their website was not carried out due to a technical fault at the time.
Apparently this also means that we have to resubmit the application.

I have never received an acknowledgement from Brent Council regarding my original
application, so would-appreciate one for this resubmission.

Please let me know as soon as possible if there is anything else I need to do to
move this application forward

Thank you

Page 3



Application for a review of a premises licence under the Gambling Act 2005

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Part 1 — Applicant Details
1. Name of Applicant: Gazmend Turjak
[Where the applicant is an individual please give your first name(s) as well as your surname]

2. Applicant's address (home [[] or business [X] fcheck or tick appropriate box])
G2 Haircutters
Glengall Road

London

Postcode: NW6 7EP

3(a) Are you making the application as a responsible authority? Yes [] No [X]

3(b) If the answer to question 3(a) is yes, indicate the type of responsible authority:

4(a) If the answer to question 3(a) is no, please confirm by ticking or checking the box that you are
applying as an interested party [X]

4(b) If you have ticked or checked the box in answer to question 4(a), please indicate on what
basis you qualify as an interested party:

Business Owner at the above Address

[Where there are further applicants, the information required by questions 1 to 4(b) should be
included on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked
“Details of further applicants”]

Part 2 — Premises Details
5. Give the trading name used at the licensed premises to which the application for a review

relates: William Hill

Page 4



6. Give the address of the premises or, if not known, give a description of the premises and its
location. Where the premises are a vessel, then (if known) give the place indicated in the premises
licence as the place in the licensing authority’s area where the vessel is wholly or partly situated. If
possible, any address should include a postcode:

William Hill
141-143 Kilburn High Road

Postcode: NW6 7HT

7. Type of premises:
Casino [] Bingo Hall (] Adult Gaming Centre []

(arcade restricted to those who are 18
or over)

Betting (track) [] Betting (other) [X Family entertainment centre []

(arcade which admits both over and
under 18s)

8. Premises licence (if known): Betting Shop Gambling

9. Give the name of the person(s) or organisation(s) in whose name the licence is held.
William Hill Group PLC

[Where an individual is the licence holder please give their first name(s) as well as their surname. ]

Part 3 — Details of grounds on which a review is being sought
10(a) Please give details of the grounds on which a review is being sought.

Many antisocial incidents with the "customers" of William Hill( |

Crime and Disorder inside and outside William Hill

Stabbings inside and outside William Hili

Bottles being thrown inside and outside William Hill

Assaults on Passers by

Abusing and Threatening staff of local businesses - making it difficult to recruit and retain staff
Abusing and Threatening Local Residents and Passers by

Persistant loitering near or in front of business premises during and after business hours - William
Hill on143 seems to be the only betting premises on Kilburn High Road where this happens

Using the road outside my and other premises as a toilet (urniating, defecatng and and creating a
potential Health hazard)

Using the street outside my premises as an unofficial drinking and social club 1
Drinking inside William Hill's Premises.

Behaving in an antisocial manner [

Threatening current and potential customers to mine and other businesses/

Page 5



Negative Impact of all of the above on Local Businesses
Lack of Responsible Management at William Hill
Negative Impact on my heatlh as | struggle to keep my and other businesses going

10(b) Indicate any specific actions you consider the licensing authority should take following the
review, including the reasons why you consider those actions are appropriate:

Refuse renewal of Licence for the reasons outlined above

Part 4 — Supporting Documents
11. List any supporting documents which you are submitting with the application:
Petition supporting my application from Local Residents and Businesses

Part 5 — Declarations and Checklist

I/ We confirm that, to the best of my/ our knowledge, the information contained

in this application is true. I/ We understand that it is an offence under section X
342 of the Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading

in, or in relation to, this application.

I/We understand that it is now necessary to give notice to the licence holder ]
and the responsible authorities in relation to the premises

Part 6 — Signatures

12. Signature of applicant or applicant'’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf
of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

P o P
Signature: \Ab

Print Name: ®>W§t \\l..\\n 74 <.
Date: Ve \ oy \ 2072 (dd/mm/yyyy)
4

Capacity:
Dussnvess owwer
[Where there is more than one applicant, please use an additional sheet clearly marked

“Signature(s) of further applicant(s)’. The sheet should include, for each additional applicant, all
the information requested in paragraph 12.]

Page 6



[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated
electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature.]

Part 7 — Contact Details
13(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:
Mr Gazmend Turjak

13(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 13(a)
can be contacted:

02076244171 and 07971872067

14. Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:
G2 Haircutters
Glengall Road

London

Postcode:NW6 7EP

15. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to the application to be sent via e-mail, please
give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:

g2haircutters@hotmail.co.uk

Page 7



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE

This notice is given in accordance with regulations made under section 197 of the Gambling
Act 2005

Notice is hereby given that:
Gazmend Turjak,
G2 Haircutters, Glengall Road

[Give the full name of the applicant(s) as set out in Part 1 of the application for a review of the
premises licence]

has made an application under section 197 of the Gambling Act 2005 for a review of the premises
licence which is in force at the following premises:

William Hill,

141- 143 Kilburn High Road
London

NW6

[Give the trading name used at the premises, and the address of the premises (or, if not known,
give a description of the premises and their location).]

The applicant is:
a responsible authority [] an interested party X [check or tick the appropriate box]

The following type of premises licence has effect in respect of the premises:
Betting Shop Gambling

[Indicate the type of premises licence which applies to the premises, e.g. bingo premises licence,
adult gaming centre premises licence etc.]

The application for a review of the premises licence has been made to the following licensing
authority:

Brent Council

Licensing Manager(Licensing Team []
Safer Streets(]

Brent House[

349-357 High Road (] - - — — -
Wembley[IHA9 6BZ

Postcode: HA9 6B2
Website: www.brent.gov.uk/

[Insert name of the licensing authority and the address of its principal office, followed by the
address of its website]

Information about the application is available from the licensing authority, including the
arrangements for viewing details of the application.

Page 8




The following person connected with the applicant is able to give further information about the
application:

Josie Warshaw, Secretary Brent Eleven Streets, jos

[This entry is optional and is to be included if the applicant wishes to provide the name, telephone
number and (if available) e-mail address of a person connected with the applicant who is able to
answer questions and provide further information about the application.]

The grounds on which a review is being sought are:

Many antisocial incidents with the "customers"” of William Hill[J

Abusing and Threatening staff of local businesses - making it difficult to recruit and retain staff
Abusing and Threatening Local Residents and Passers by

Persistant Loitering near or in front of business premises during and after business hours

Using the road outside my and other premises as a toilet (umiating, defecatng and and creating a
potential Health hazard) [

Using the street outside my premises as an unofficial drinking and social club 1
Drinking inside William Hill's Premises.

Behaving in an antisocial manner [

Threatening current and potential customers to mine and other businesses] [}
Negative Impact of all of the above on Local Businesses

Lack of Responsible Management at William Hill

Negative Impact on my heatlh as | struggle to keep my business going

Representations about the application may be made in writing to the licensing authority by
the licence holder, a responsible authority or an interested party during the period of 28
consecutive days beginning on 8/06/2012 (which is 7 days after the date on which the
application for a review was made to the licensing authority). The last day for making
representations is: 6/07/2012

Following a review under section 201 of the Gambling Act 2005 a licensing authority may
decide to take any of the following kinds of action:

e revoke the licence
o suspend the licence for a specified period not exceeding 3 months
e add, remove or amend a condition attached to the licence

Page 9




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Lendore, Estelle

From: . — S
Sent: 22 June 2012 16:35

To: Miller-Johnson, Lavine; Lendore, Estelle

Subject: & Fw: Petition against William Hill (on Glengall Road)

Good afternoon

I've been asked to resend this email to you as been advised that the petition against the William Hill (on Glengall
Road, Kilburn, NW6) has been re-started.

Please note my complaint below.

Thank you

Regards

..... Forwarded by Natasha DAVIS/UK/EUROPE/GROUP on 22/06/2012 16:30 -----

Natasha DAVIS To Lavine.Miller-Johnson @ brent.gov.uk

cc
Subject Petition against William Hill (on Glengall Road)

BNP Paribas CIB Procurement
5 Aldermanbury Square London, EC2V 7HR
Phone: +44 207 595 3392

20/03/2012 12:40

Dear Lavine

I am writing to express my concerns re. the William Hill betting shop on top of Glengall Road (Kilburn) and kindly
request that the council review their licence.

The William Hill betting shop degrades the area and especially Glengall road, my street - my home. | feel very
nervous and intimidated as a single female walking down my road as | often receive uncomfortable and unpleasant
comments shouted at me. They are drunk and | see them urinate on the walls near by. They leave cigarette butts
and rubbish on the floor - its just a disgrace and | feel nervous around them. Their disgusting and disorderly
behaviour must be stopped and it is the William Hill betting shop which brings them together and encourages this
behaviour.

My other anxiety is knowing that betting & drinking can instigate antagonistic, hostile and angry behaviour, also crime,
especially if their betting choices do not turn in their favour and so lose money.

I walk pass these men everyday and | feel anxious that at ‘anytime' | could be threatened, especially when reminded
of the fact that on 9th November'11, a stabbing at the William Hill took place.

I very much hope that Brent Council can do something about this serious issue.

Thank you

Kind regards

Page 11



Lendore, Estelle

IO, SR
Sent: . 22 June 2012 16:29

To: Lendore, Estelle; Miller-Johnson, Lavine

Cc: 2 Seenioes — i ;

Subject: Fwd: William Hill Betting m:Lon - Corner of Glengall Road and Kilburn High Road

Estelle, Lavine,
I understand that this case has been re-started?

Please therefore see my original objection to the William Hill Betting Shop below, and take this into
consideration.

Thanks,

i

.......... Forwarded message ----------

Fro gipeeeet iy

Date: 16 March 2012 13:23 ) )
Subject: William Hill Betting Shop - Corner of Glengall Road and Kilburn High Road

To: Lavine.Miller-Johnson @brent.gov.uk _

To whom it may concern,

I understand that a review of the gambling license renewal is taking place for William Hill on the corner of
Glengall Road and Kilburn High Road. I live on Priory Park Road and have to walk past this unit at least
twice a day.

I would strongly like to recommend that the renewal NOT take place. My reasons are as follows:

- There are many gambling shops on Kilburn High Road already — in my opinion, too many. 1
less gambling shop can only be better for the regeneration of Kilburn, as well as giving the
opportunity for another business to take over the unit which is in a prime location.

- There are always people standing around the entrances to William Hill on KHR and
Glengall Road, smoking, with large dogs, and cans of alcohol. Whilst not always threatening in a
direct fashion — it can be quite intimidating to walk past — especially when they’re blocking the
entire pavement. My girlfriend has often commented that she feels threatened when walking
past, and has had comments shouted at her. By shutting the shop down — it will stop this
congregation.

I hope you will take my comments into consideration.

Page 12



Lendore, Estelle

0

From: = e e P>
Sent: 22 June 2012 16:47

To: Lendore, Estelle; Miller-Johnson, Lavine

Subject: William Hill Glengall Road Kilburn, NW6

Importance: High

Dear Estelle and Lavine,

| understand that you are currently involved with the issues at the William Hill on Glengall Road.
| would like to say that | am in full favour of the William Hill having its licence revoked.

| have lived on Glengall Road for over two years and | must say that this place is just horrendous....literally. Asa
young female living alone on Glengall Road | find it very intimating to have to walk past the gang that congregate
outside the William Hill shouting at you. | can guarantee that every single day there will be an issue of verbal
abuse, drinking and drunk and disorderly behaviour, urinating on the street, vomit, rubbish, violence and even
drug dealing. Even once it closes the drunks hang around.

In all honesty there is actually not one positive thing | can say about the place.

Even if the William Hill customers congregate on the High Road it is no better as you have to pass or stand at the
Priory Road bus stop feeling intimidated also.

Kilburn seems to be having various improvement works every now and again and the William Hill frankly just brings
the whole place downwards and | truly feel that something has to be done about it. Itis shocking to arrive home no
matter what time day or night and have all these problems. Not positive at all on Kilburn.

| really hope that Brent can do something about this problem and | very much look forward to hearing news.

Thank you very much. &

wy

Kindest regards, Y S |

" Scholars House

-m_m:mm__ Road
NW6 7GF

‘

vm@pm 13



Lendore, Estelle

From:

Sent: 22 June 2012 16141

To: Lendore, Estelle; Miller-Johnson, Lavine
Subject: William Hill / Glengall Road

Dear ladies,

| understand that we have to do it all over again.

| am writting to you as | am a resident of the Academy located in Glengall Road.

| am giving you a review on William Hill betting shop.

This shop attracts dreadfull clients especially as the 2sd door gives access to Glengall Road, a
very residential area. | very often see these people wandering around, drunk on the pavement,
swearing and irunating.

| always have to walk on the road to avoid the mass of people located by the 2sd door.

The pile of rubbish they leave as well the smell and sight of urine and vomite is not acceptable.

| sometimes dont feel safe as they would come to talk with their mates with their dogs and | have
heard of a kniffing incident few months ago.

It would be great to have this "shop" closed down and have something more usefull the the local
community and avoid these type of “clients" to keep coming back there as | fear that maybe with

the opening of another shop, the probleme would be the same as they are used to stick around
that corner of the street.....

Best regards,

FGlengall Road

Academy Court, (e
London NW6 7FB

Page 14



e ey |
\ﬁm@mﬁ%@ ‘ Rine voven T |

— Ra==< |
| e L e N PR ﬁ

_ : i § 25500 T S ean 2 Nzl h
WHWHQA = - /ED,ZI
SN re.\.l /;”lL .vr.,. N« //“Vf\.:\; IJV\.

\NH\I:J /D.]Drlb <<= olfe e e 0N,

il SEPES _.J.f.!.:!......rn.mp/...v - T e D o~ Y- LQla . |

€z == e sy
S KLI.. Pt — N B Vg o= =_X¢ |
5 leu Ay |

ICI. e m.b.\f\f A N.)uﬂv:uwll

“— g....r..hu rcl. rV,.a)an.rTI. M) e N e e

»0
AJ lt&..vonbamv\luy?ﬂivﬂn*h‘?mﬂ.af
2 e Qonhrul..w (Dt

. P, K' f(uU'vsfl = - Slars R oS rh\lu s
VTIL'I%‘VP . TR _ =8O ne fvhw\.k. . L S
m)\..vﬁ.hﬁ S\veal Do le e M\ NS

L “vﬂl\.l.\:l- s .?u\.,.o.lv %J\(F = ..Thhup...m-lrl .

m\_;_l.v. mnb\w\ Avl)b_uwmmf,mvtuﬂr,cl < _UAZI (e



% G(.\r hp\.&l!.b G.. — /Vr.._n&\ﬂﬁ\.. »Q\.hy.\\.FP.!.

QQ u1 QAT\MJ w
%Q@\ 4%. “
5 2 _g

,__
.- &
w
p

B \.\.'lﬁ..fs .\..\I.F«I.I.P Wﬁnurﬂr
S e s wm o N/ = =\ A 5 e
T e A G eI~ -{lm"‘ﬁ\nlﬂﬂp)rrf

| C..Sa«n(rl_ L”S. (Jﬂ(rkﬁl r.nrnl. A<Zo = ..W..v? rmvb&mwmm“ .

Y. o Sblar - To— A auma

Sk deire iy

Page 16



1

/ " |
1

[ S =T !
!

| RECEIVED Cocbir s A=RmS
-3 JUL 2012 S v e st 2D
lllllllllllllilm e r.akanVL N & P—I\MMV A
= 2 I

3 ) : 2. Sl 2=z |
R = N
ir\\\ﬂ\. P - &> L S AIJ V= BVIV%IP\” ﬂV\cllﬂ
: @Pﬂﬁ. rl_lv&lll fr-)l. Kofrrl\rd r...v“N NODIU 4 L-\lvr.
= L= e bee ot A= e om==~ .&ﬂ.. PRRLS
“h.,l‘ r.\'\v.\f' 3 .u.—“!vsll (’!N.\P\P 2 ﬂ < nV\..v.\clf:zu __
cvmsﬂ..(:l. Eau S,

ﬁ.’. L Nvem. H L U mn\g‘.\JJ ﬂj.h.lﬂ. {o—

L ¥ —ppmmike mache §) = a-2 5 o~y

 Yeth NLOT« Losse . =  coomeSt o= oo
ORI O e 1D

SR e LA .m.rlw\r?l.ll —-Y e ..ltﬁ_rln.\rr.V)
o u(h" \.tfl'.-'l L \flnll.ﬂ\ - fb\-

A ’\I-.nT-\lHJ .rﬂuul. /ap\ffnu\...

DI P .|4N\.\Df\lv Aot A =\ rasal n“u\(f\.;ll..ﬂ.;ﬂl.w

ey e ceers |fhﬂ/.mpﬂbtm~v}|n-\.ﬁ:fmlc\ﬂ
. - r.mMI'lrnvnp.rl &\HLKJQ ..uu.-l.. ..Nlu\. \f&\\.ﬂ-o v\ 0o
Al ar bed o a7 Hige Eeod,




) emm A v o V»BST:UJ S = WAV
Qs Kw.w Bpmml drear. T ode o0 e
.rllv Ao f W ave \D‘uunuhwllm Lle lﬂﬂ. A o
Drialeasy “.Ulllﬁr\hdlr.\,w e N e N
N T G e s

- mnvv'f\;f\\-ellu‘% \lU\.'..\o—\Nlpn\.m ﬂ.\.\”ll (.\lb Ao GWL

—

a——

uhnhu.ﬂv"'ﬂvf o & rnlln.l\ .JD\ .ﬂv.nvbll.. S T ylV\ﬁ.L

ey . = = nP\U .V.rln.nh.v o a FeD N fe\ « = - mun\nnlnr

f\l\n\gb.\. -

ﬂ?.? }o( Yo e wsLn..m Boniel
B . e SVmaly Ao, eass F\tﬂ\nf&)n_ . o,

P -“/\\\'l_'ﬁ\ w.'a\lvrlem.- MH\L ﬁupml.wfr-bl' n\bl-So’r.
o = Wﬂr Q(l.V.(..D\b P :.. 1> T.IIL}ILWM‘. t\/ﬂﬁ,
- .7\’\.!.().(.




. = O, S = < |.IWH\V¢.:|.|U.(7 «IM,: ﬁ\ﬂ.xﬁy

é.._mpmkuuwu e Al e o . Lm(. (/,U\. LS o B
AN = A=,

-—

T A =0 A<She ke gnSbhlees e A

a——

Vﬂhpw(rkrv..}\(C_V rP.nﬂ.leMIIl WL e nTsmepa b

IW ‘II.)IU ﬁ.fv\wv g oo

W .“b\lr\(? — f’U....:.p)“.W f.: e B L.D.D..f!)..w
a2 Lo e A }“L.llb Ao v g

ﬁ\b‘%’ S=3 N =L e L,oe .

Page 19



Page 20



mm@@@m@.. .
= bl R0 R e ll\inrru S

O WO I <<( > 2 S - T—3% o YA SGS S
=L svael .

N

294 Daa=x 2

; &\\J /’|ITnl ,C!.. N»/.vw:krb .I\!@ /JQC:UQI. A =

N ot s |05 /._Ab. = VHhesae e rle|\f|b AT eema e
SIS e PN e~ A e S

-_— 5 l‘,‘ i ro O —_— :

.Q.../Hv Ac_\¢ wSaeiol el e h Ao N\ﬂ

SR SN T C...l”v..z/..!...l\»,] —n.u»b../ . ea— Pllrf\.anw et PV '.4

e e e o eSE e
TRy .Wlﬁ/r{mdi 0 | PPSCWE S 1 | Bl S~ F

Y- .ﬂmﬂnw.nh\n|b.bu\d|w@rh~1k.ﬂb X U.\.HLA\.\JJ . Ve

l.w. S —~ = (I.\v L/\lb\lﬁu.elhv LS
— vnm: .M..U»V Lo VWWVn\;I\/\P»Vm’ﬂYﬂ“\;H.—wWSJ\(IWf‘%: aa . frara
IW«VL. Rzl 2O ..mrkc.ﬁ 2



Page 22



Lendore, Estelle

From: i
Sent: 21 January 2013 15:54
To: Lendore, Estelle; rit@goschalks.co.uk

ce: Gazmend Turjak; AR
Subject: goschalks william hilt letter
Attachments: goschalks William Hill .doc; ATTO0C0L..txt

Dear Estelle Lendore

Please note that local people are still very much abjecting to the William Hill Licence . The objection to the William
Hifl licence (Glengal Road branch } by 200 members of the local community § still stands . Sadly for all

after instalment of cctv and changes to the shop front the anti social behaviour continues. The ASB is fuelled by the
nature of the business , low to none staffing levels regarding security which William Hill refuse to address.

This ongoing and longstanding (years) problem cannot be addressed by physical change to the shop or exterior
features of moving doars.

We therfore strongly object to the renewal of the William Hill licence on Glengal.

Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Petition Letter

Re: William Hill 141-143 Kilburn High Road Glengall Road- Loiterers, Licence Renewal
Objection/Supporting Petition.

I would like to submit the enclosed petition in support of my objection to the Renewal of the licence
for William Hill at the above address.
I am the Proprietor of G2 Haircutters of 2 Glengall Road.

I am writing to you as a local businessman and at the suggestion of other businesses and other residents
of Glengall Road and: * Kilbumn Police * Councillor Mary Amold * BEST Residents Association
with a view to asking for Review of the Licence for William Hill at the above address.

These business and residents have all signed the petition.

I have operated a barber/hairdressing business from these premises for the past five years.
Unfortunately for me it is next to a branch of William Hill on Kilburn Highroad/Corner of Glengall
Road.

Over the past five years there have been many incidents with the "customers” of William Hil}
- Abusing and Threatening me and my staff

- Loitering near or in front of my premises

- Using the road outside my and other premises as a toilet (urniatingand and creating a potential Health
hazard)

- Using the street outside my premises as an unofficial drinking and social club
- Behaving in an antisocial manner
- Threatening current and potential customers to mine and other businesses

Frankly it is becoming impossible to carry on my business because of these problems. For example
over the past few weeks I have had to call the police on many, many times a week to deal with these
incidents. The police will have all of this on record. Of course, I'm not implying that all of William
Hill's customers behave like this, but it seems that the premises attracts a lot of these people.

I have no issues with people gathering peacefully in the strects but have a strong objection to my
current and potential customers, many of them elderly and children, being interfered with by people
who have no legitimate reason for being near my premises.

In addition its impact on my business, I feel that the continued presence of William Hill in this
location, is bad news for what is normally a friendly and public spirited neighbour hood. I would also
like to state the "loiterers” have having a negative financial impact on other businesses on the street.
These other businesses support me in writing this letter and contacting you on their behalf.

Page 25




In summary we feel that the continued presence of William Hill on Kilburn High Road/Glengall Road
is attracting these loiterers and street drinkers who are making it impossible for the rest of us to
continue to run our businesses, which employ Brent Residents.

Having a "gang" disporting themselves, urinating, drinking, fighting creating rubbish, intimidating
passers by and generally causing a nuisance cannot be good for our businesses and for this area.

One particular aspect of the grievance is that William Hill, even though the business address is listed as
Kilburn High Road. has a double door which opens onto on Glengall Road and seems to serve as the
main entrance.

Over the past few years the image of Kilburn has improved due to the work of the residents and the
support and work of your colleagues in Brent Council, It is wrong to have this work undone by the sort
of public nuisance outlined above.

In conclusion I would like to request a Review of the Licence for William Hill to carry on business at
the address above. It is my understanding that the current licence is due for review at the end of July
2012,

As you can see from the petition my objection has wide spread support among the local community.

Yours sincerely

fak

Page 26




PETITION

o e wm e e i v s b e S b e o e

Topic: Request for Review of Licence

William Hill - 141 - 143 Kilburn High Road / Glengall Road Kilburn, NW6

We undersigned support Mr Gazmend Turjak in reqyesting a
William Hills Licence at 141 - 143 Kilbum High Roa NWB &7

L
Lead Petitioner: > .
N TARNE T S 8
Gazmend Turjak :
Gazmend Turjak ol - » b .
Telephone: 07971872067 / 02076244171 -
: ' % 1
Address: G2 Haircutters, 2 Glengall Road, NW B .
E-mail: g2haircutters@hotmail.co.uk i =
%é* Q*';i’
[ el ..
» E S 1
]
: e e PR

Gazmend Turjak




Page 28

We, the undersigned, want Brent Council to Review Licence ofWiIIiém Hill at 141-143 Kilburn
High Road, London NW86
NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
(e o WG icca L 20 KiguRn Nwe &){\Mum'y
ey sommmpe, (B Glog o) NubTepl RN
| oy, sy | 8 G Lengat) RO, Wb IEY :
ooy gmmeemy OB Cooverie  Pup weied s
- = Clerolt L' ninvé 7z
bty N - Crangat R NwL IS
e Al e Nsre i e e | WA,
T I Xt R R VY |
i S Bd ‘2)’—?‘1‘&2&;@
Gty um— F':,'L'oé‘*g @%g;gg;&

- lLr,Z (62 \'z,tc_scu‘m &,T;g_ o), g
e i Y éénm_// S, W 75 %
“ NEW Pmonq QUEX RD. NWL 1-|-Pf M. .
e e |WEVoh Roto b &%
don +omiay Wl Criaerears oo MG 3y
i S W chatirg £ pLbgey
St vy W ol P4 by
sl | " C.ooci [on N6 T
[ # ﬁ‘cﬁ.ﬂq\.ﬁy Uw}fbwfajfﬂ% foaly
W W C i ) Qo e al

lordem WA 6 FES Z
Page 2 of 7




High Road, London NW86

We, the undersigned, want Brent Council to Review Licence of William Hill at 141-143 Kilburn

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
i cum— | © 0P A £20y WG TP

A cm— ﬁcé[’qai EEZ;J“}ZIE.M -

Tniualy TENEy ) a-ceuam au Nw b n;ﬁ: =Y

““ﬁ

wn PLEMERL D, Uu) (;75 L8| wliliiab

Acagle (ot

fi(r(enga'.- I -

00?!14“:{4 uwtsf

Page 3 of 7




Lé@Sﬁ 5!6—1\/ /0 (LOSé WiLLiAf"’\ Hic
Or Roap. Peny Padve! Ciees

We, the undersigned, want Brent Council to Review Licence of William Hill at 141-143 Kilburn
High Road, London NW6

__ADDRESS
g <A &1

ez,
-ﬁ?_&ﬁzﬂéL% :UWE, ?ﬁg

L

SIGNATURE

_W"‘l coWRkT
e, opy oS

) Flaimh The Adderl
J ﬁa&‘“ WG iy

e’ iﬁﬁ A {84k I e &’

Page 4 of 7




We, the undersigned, want Brent Council to Review Licence of William Hill at 141-143 Kilburn
: High Road, London NW6

NAME ~_ADDRESS SIGNATURE

W Ko~ 0 wo e "™ T IO S
ey YU P G NCALLERD Sy ]
Ml Ooumimmn. <R wINCHe S Al o \BAEM, ]
oy — WP Cneune Loso NrE- |/ /é) O,

Page 50f 7

Page 31




We, the under5|gned want Brent Council to Review Licence of William Hill at 141-143 Kilburn
High Road, London NW8

.ADDRESS -
b Vi ”O‘An Mvw y NW;/!M, Ao Al e Ao
= \fiC:h‘n{ % v CoAe fp

ot G Sctites H—g, i )
Platg Scholas by
ot W Schdlus Hee Mo Far b
9 G Lénitic Lopod , Nwm(:; " Lom|

7 F\lép\ 0 CJ'

Page 6 of 7

Page 32




We, the undersigned, want Brent Council to Review Licence of William Hill at 141-143 Kilburn

High Road, London NW8

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
A ot~ F,Gcgg;f*j; I =N
fig =2 S AT, l-aLBML.ao ETE | N\\KﬂFb 4o

oy Rem—

M oAl gb

S yemeaiy

s kiLiborn Ler MWQQA

e _ St

"-. KilGucn Lars M6 Yt el

2 Cuidean Uy MKy v‘leD"‘"“
" ittty RURT (Aec kor, KiBua~y [ A4
Diem— M| GLENGAW BoAp NWE RET -2
kalislpt— o o\ (noCA 20, Nl dt] PONACAS
= 6(LEr~ iy Q;wrﬁrﬁ't—‘rg/;t, v,/:, [/,4,,/,7\

Hengodd R4 MW 6ZEL

B (o] a4, A

I Gioem) @D N6 TR

AL @D, AT B Nwg FeP

__'_'-Lﬁ 4 NGO ‘ A Aia G A R i T
B il all Lo b 748 25,

qf_eutqa( Toadd MWC':H;Z,

Page 33

N, oMl \/ DA HansS Nw(o
| G 8 Lo P N el
gt (s -('M.bae_u #wf}:x,ér :
% g;“"““- K‘i-&uvu ’\"{d’\ EZ
cape ARk Nl &7 e
Page 7 of 7




Business Support Officer
London Borough of Brent
347 — 359 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

The use of Brent Council's e-mail system may be monitored and ¢ umcatlons read in order to secure

effective operation of the system and other lawful purposes. e e
m’?f"(? Fophont @sw ...,’ sy ‘,'“
_ %»m i . @t W

The use of Brent Council’s e-mail system may be monitored and:eomn umcatlon%read in ord r g ggu;'e«

effective operation of the system and other lawful purposes.

Lt~ . s *
s R |

Page 34




From: John Foley <johnfoley32 @hotmail.com>

Sent: 21 January 2013 20:32

To: Lendore, Estelle

Cc: Josie Warshaw; Paul Schulte; Gazmend Turjak; Creasy, Barry

Subject: Re: William Hill, 141-143 Kilburn High Road [GOSS-
IMANAGE.FID2275002]/Gazmend Turjak

Attachments: Wm Hill - 141-143 Kilburn High Rd - Itr to Estelle Lendore

5.12.2012.doc
Hi Estelle
Re Gosschalks Letter 5.12.2013 — William Hill 141-143 Kilburn High Road.
Gazmend has asked me to give you his response to some of the statements in this letter.

Gazmend Turjak is completely shocked by the contents of this letter and he feels that his honest
attempts to engage with William Hill to solve the ASB problem on Kilburn High Road/Glengall Road have
been twisted to make it appear that he is potentially willing to withdraw his request for a Review

of William Hills' licence and potentially support any application they make for a new one. This is not the
case.

He feels that this letter is completely misleading and misrepresents his views and the whole community
around the area affected by the premises in question. Gosschalks, as well as patronising all
concerned, also make some wildly inaccurate assumptions.

So just to be clear:

1 Gazmend Turjak has no intention of withdrawing his request for a Review of William Hill's current
licence at 141-143 Kilburn High Road and, has every intention of objecting to a new licence if one is
requested. Gosschalk's clumsy approach to this whole situation has pretty much guaranteed this.

2 Residents Associations — BEST and BRAT are the residents association in the area and, they have no
intention of withdrawing their support for a Review of William Hill's licence (BEST supported Gazmends'
original application for a Review of the licence) and would be amazed if they didn't object to a new
licence — especially when they hear that Gosschalks think that they may be supportive of William Hill!

I've copied Josie Warshaw (BEST) and Paul Schulte (BRAT) in on this email but | think Josie has already
told you what her view and that of the BEST/BRAT residents are directly. By the way Josie and Paul aren't
aware of any meetings that their residents associations have had with representatives of William Hill.

3 SNTMeetings

Gosschalks also mention the SNT meetings — Gazmend took part in these meetings because he wanted to
be reasonable and do whatever he could to resolve the situation — now it seems that his attendance at
the meetings has been misrepresented as support for William Hill. Gazmend attended the meetings in
good faith and has engaged with representatives of William Hill and other parties to try and do
something about the ASB problem which has blighted Glengall Road for years.

| don't think that he would have done so if he had realised that they were going to be interpreted by
Gosschalks as a "window dressing" exercise for William Hill and their attempts to prevent a Review of
their licence. I've copied in Barry Creasy, who does an exemplary job in chairing the SNT groups , as he
may have some views about this.

Page 35



4 William Hill have made some changes but it is still the view of Gazmend and the local residents that
many of the original grounds for requesting a Review of the licence remain.

Again, Gazmend would appreciate it if you could you get back to us with the some dates for a hearing. —

The best thing is that this issue should be resolved by the relevant Authorities, who are supposed to take

into account the views of local businesses and residents and interested parties and not be swayed by spin
from William Hill's solicitors.

We've been asking for this for more than a year now!

Can you please forward this email to the relevant people in your department.

John Foley (on Behalf of Mr Gazmend Turjak)

Page 36



METROPOLITAN .
| Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
PO Box 411

Brent House

349/357 High Road

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department

Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley

HAOQ 2HH

Telephone: 020 8733 3206
Facsimile: 020 8733 3101
Email:nicola.mcdonald@met.p

Wembley olice.uk ]
HA9 6EP www.met.police.uk

Your ref:

Our ref: 01QK/28712/Gam

22nd June 2012

Dear Sir/Madam

Police Representation to the Premises Licence Review Application for
‘William Hill’ 141-143 Kilburn High Road, NW6 7HT.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of is detrimental to the Gambling Act 2005
licensing objectives for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Nicola McDonald,
licensing Constable 157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Gambling Act 2005.

The area around this betting shop is plagued with anit-social behaviour from
individuals that frequent the betting shop. William Hill 141-143 Kilburn High Road
has a history of crime and low level continuous anti-social behaviour. This shop
appears to be a magnet for known unsavoury characters that appear not to
congregate in other betting shops along Kifburn High Road. It is Police opinion that
the staff in this shop find themselves intimidated by these individuals and though
supported by their employers find it difficult to deal with them on a day to day basis.

The work to date between William Hill and the Metropolitan Police does not appear to
have improved the situation. William Hill could do much more to deter these
individuals from feeling their behaviour is acceptable, and improve the situation;

Page 37




whether that is by stronger management, security industry authorised door
supservisors, improved visibility in to the shop, or a magnetic locking lobbied door
entrance,

Crime statistics relating to this shop and corroborating statements from the local
Safer Neighbourhood Team officers will be furnished to all parties prior to a hearing.

I am currently attempting fo facilitate a meeting between all parties.

Yours sincerely

Nicola McDonald 157QK
Licensing Constable
Brent Police

Page 38



GOSSCHALKS | RE7

SOLICITORS
London Borough of Brent Our ref: RIT/LHK/97100-689-7
347 — 359 High Road Your ref: Estelle Lendore
Wembley
Middlesex Date: 30th March 2012
HA9 6BZ

E-Mail: rjt@gosschalks.co.uk
Direct Fax: 0870 600 5958
Dear Madam

William Hill, 141-143 Kilburn High Road {
Application for review

re:

We write further to your recent email correspondence with Richard q;.mv;.o.mmﬁ this office and thank
you for forwarding copies of the representations received. We also thank you for confirming that
this application is likely to be listed before the licensing committee sitting in May.

William Hill Organization Limited has instructed Philip Kolvin QC to represent the company’s
interests at the hearing. Mr Kolvin’s availability is limited and we would be grateful therefore, if
you could liaise with us with regard to the hearing date in order that we may ensure the date fixed is
convenient to him.

In the meantime, we respectfully submit that the application for review is defective.

The Gambling Act 2005 (Premises Licences)(Review)Regulations 2007 (as amended) require at
regulation 4 that a person making a review application must give a notice to the person who holds
the premises licence. That notice is prescribed within schedule 2 to those regulations and according
to regulation 4(3) the notice “must in particular specify the period of 28 days starting on the
relevant date as the period during which representations about the application may be made to the
licensing authority by ...”

The applicant for review forwarded a notice in the prescribed form to our client. We attach a copy
of the notice received by our client on 14" February. The notice is defective as the applicant for
review indicates that representations about the review may be made ‘“during the period of 28
consecutive days beginning on 10/02/201...”

The applicant for review then also fails to insert a date being the last date for representations.

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ 01482 324252 0870 600 5984 : info@gosschalks.co.uk W www.gosschalks.co.uk 11902 - Hull

Panners Simgn Lunt, Bruce Raper, lan Lanch, Richard Llewellyn, Neil Johnson, Clare Johnson, Roy Taylor, Robert Thomson, Jonathan Beharrell, Nigel Beckwith, Zo#¢ Carmichael, Nicholas Dean, Mark Teal,
Stephen Walker, Andrew Mallory. Robert Hastie, Richard Taylor, Andrew Johnson, Jonathan Peet, James Phinn, Justin Graves, Malthew Fletcher, Andrew Tarbult, Ted Flanagan, Kate Groves Craig Beetham
Stephen Dillon, Ashhe Prescott, Chris Groves, Paul Plaxton, Nicota Barrass, James Houston, Victoria Quinn, Andrew Bell, Charlotte Chilcott, Caroline Neadley

Assocale - Julia Williams
Lexcel

Partership Secretary — hMarlin Haldenby Pracois wancre e Sl
Law Scciety Accredited

Ths firm s authonsed and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 61213 vm.@m me



As this is prescribed information which, according to the regulations must be given, the notice is
defective.

Furthermore, we respectfully submit that the licensing authority has failed to comply with
regulation 5. We are unaware as to whether or not the licensing authority has complied with
paragraph 5(1)(a) by publishing notice of the application either in a local newspaper or on the
website but we are aware that regulation 5(1)(b) has not been complied with. This regulation
requires that a notice is displayed as near as reasonably practicable to the premises to which the
application relates where it can be conveniently read by members of the public. That notice must be
displayed for a period of no less than 28 days.

Our clients have been checking for notices since the review application was received and we are
instructed that no notices have been displayed.

In all of the circumstances, we respectfully submit that the application is defective. We look
forward to receiving details of what steps are proposed to remedy these breaches.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully

Ve

PA, C‘“\W\Ang).kr%wh\ui

GOSSCHALKS

Cc Horatio Chance, London Borough of Brent Solicitor,
Brent Council
Health Safety & Licensing
Brent House
349 - 357 High Road

Page 40



#Bs GOSSCHALKS

SOLICITORS

Horatio Chance, London Borough of Brent Our ref: RJT/LHK
Brent Council Your ref:

Health Safety and Licensing
Brent House Date: AS PER ATTACHED

349-357 High Road
Wembley HA9 6BZ E-Mail: rjt@gosschalks.co.uk
Direct Fax: 0870 600 5958

Dear Sir/Madam
WITH COMPLIMENTS
Please see attached letter for your information

Yours faithfully
QQ“\W\%F\V

GOSSCHALKS

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ T 01482 324252 0870 600 5984  E info@gosschalks.co.uk W www.gosschalks.co.uk 11902 - Hull

Partners Simon Lunt, Bruce Raper. lan Lanch, Richard Llewellyn, Neil Johnson, Clare Johnson, Roy Taylor, Robert Thomson, Jonathan Beharrell, Nigel Beckwith, Zo& Carmichael, Nicholas Dean, Mark Teal,
Stephen Walker Andrew Mallory, Robert Hastie, Richard Taylor, Andrew Johnson, Jonathan Peet, James Phinn, Justn Graves, Malthew Fletcher, Andrew Tarbult, Ted Flanagan, Kale Groves, Craig Beetham,
Stephen Dillan. Ashlie Prescott, Chns Groves, Paul Plaxton, Nicola Barrass, James Houston, Victoria Quinn, Andrew Bell, Charlotte Chilcott, Caroline Neadley

Associalo - Julia Wiliams
Lexcel

Partnership Secretary ~ Martin Haldenby Practice Management Standard
Law Society Accredited
Ttus firm s authonsed and regulated by the Salicitors Regulation Autherity under number 61213 1@.@@ L.;_ ’



GOSSCHALKS

SOLICITORS
London Borough of Brent Our ref: RJT/LHK/97100-689-7
347 — 359 High Road Your ref: Estelle Lendore
Wembley
Middlesex Date: 30th March 2012
HA9 6BZ
E-Mail: rjt@gosschalks.co.uk
Direct Fax: 0870 600 5958
Dear Madam

re: William Hill, 141-143 Kilburn High Road
Application for review

We write further to your recent email correspondence with Richard Taylor at this office and thank
you for forwarding copies of the representations received. We also thank you for confirming that
this application is likely to be listed before the licensing committee sitting in May.

William Hill Organization Limited has instructed Philip Kolvin QC to represent the company’s
interests at the hearing. Mr Kolvin’s availability is limited and we would be grateful therefore, if
you could liaise with us with regard to the hearing date in order that we may ensure the date fixed is
convenient to him.

In the meantime, we respectfully submit that the application for review is defective.

The Gambling Act 2005 (Premises Licences)(Review)Regulations 2007 (as amended) require at
regulation 4 that a person making a review application must give a notice to the person who holds
the premises licence. That notice is prescribed within schedule 2 to those regulations and according
to regulation 4(3) the notice “must in particular specify the period of 28 days starting on the
relevant date as the period during which representations about the application may be made to the
licensing authority by ...”

The applicant for review forwarded a notice in the prescribed form to our client. We attach a copy
of the notice received by our client on 14" February. The notice is defective as the applicant for
review indicates that representations about the review may be made “during the period of 28
consecutive days beginning on 10/02/201...”

The applicant for review then also fails to insert a date being the last date for representations.

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ 01482 324252 F 0870 600 5984  E info@gosschalks.co.uk W www.gosschalks.co.uk DX 11902 - Hull

Partners Simon Lunt, Bruce Raper, lan Lanch, Richard Llewellyn, Neil Johnson, Clare Johnson, Roy Taylor, Robert Thomson, Jonathan Beharrell, Nigel Beckwith, Zo¢ Carmichael, Nicholas Dean, Mark Teal,
Stephen Walker, Andrew Mallory, Robert Hastle, Richard Taylor, Andrew Johnson, Jonathan Peet, James Phinn, Juslin Graves, Malthew Fletcher, Andrew Tarbutt, Ted Flanagan, Kale Groves, Cralg Beetham,
Stephen Dillon, Ashlie Prescott, Chris Groves, Paul Plaxion, Nicola Barrass, James Houston, Victoria Quinn, Andrew Bell, Chariotte Chilcott, Caroline Neadley

Assocale - Julia Williams
Lexcel

Partnership Secretary — Martin Haldenby Practice Management Stancard

Law Society Accredited
This firm 1s authonsed and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 61213 ﬂm@m A.N aw Soclety



As this is prescribed information which, according to the regulations must be given, the notice is
defective.

Furthermore, we respectfully submit that the licensing authority has failed to comply with
regulation 5. We are unaware as to whether or not the licensing authority has complied with
paragraph 5(1)(a) by publishing notice of the application either in a local newspaper or on the
website but we are aware that regulation 5(1)(b) has not been complied with. This regulation
requires that a notice is displayed as near as reasonably practicable to the premises to which the
application relates where it can be conveniently read by members of the public. That notice must be
displayed for a period of no less than 28 days.

Our clients have been checking for notices since the review application was received and we are
instructed that no notices have been displayed.

In all of the circumstances, we respectfully submit that the application is defective. We look
forward to receiving details of what steps are proposed to remedy these breaches.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully
m\ﬁ .UJN\W\N»T\T@(@D\V
GOSSCHALKS

Cc Horatio Chance, London Borough of Brent Solicitor,
Brent Council
Health Safety & Licensing
Brent House
349 - 357 High Road

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Lendore, Estelle

From: Richard Taylor <RIT@gosschalks.co.uk>

Sent: 15 June 2012 10:56

To: Lendore, Estelle

Cc: Chance, Horatio

Subject: RE: William Hill, 141-143 Kilburn High Road [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2275002]
Dear Estelle

| write further to my emails below. | have now received, from my client, a further application for review submitted on
behalf of Gazmend Turjak of G2 Haircutters, Glengall Road, London. This application for review is dated 30th May
and gives a last date for objections of 6th July 2012.

| would be grateful if you could confirm the reasons for the submission of this application.

| assume (but would be grateful if you could confirm) that this application has been submitted to address the
deficiencies with the earlier application for review.

| look forward to receiving your reply.

In the meantime, | would be grateful if you would accept this email as formal notice that | am acting for William Hill in
this second review application, that Philip Kolvin QC will be instructed to represent the company at a hearing and that
| would be grateful if you would liaise with me before any hearing is listed as there are a number of professional
witnesses that William Hill will wish to call to support their case.

Finally, | look forward to receiving the details of the local people who objected to the original application in order that a
residents meeting may be arranged so that in turn William Hill may hear direct the concerns of the local residents and
thereafter work with those residents to address their concerns.

Kind regards

Richard

Richard Taylor | Partner | Licensing
Gosschalks, Queens Gardens, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3DZ
T: +44 (0)1482 324252 | F: +44 (0)870 600 5958 | M: +44(0)7949 132931 | www.gosschalks.co.uk

Click here to take our online client satisfaction survey: Link

From: Richard Taylor [mailto:RIT@gosschalks.co.uk]
Sent: 23 May 2012 11:23

To: 'estelle.lendore@brent.gov.uk'

Cc: 'horatio.chance@brent.gov.uk'

Subject: FW: William Hill, 141-143 Kilburn High Road [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2275002]

Dear Estelle

| write further to my email below. In order that William Hill may arrange a meeting with those who have concerns
about issues in the area, | need the addresses of those who have lodged representations. The proposal is to arrange
a meeting with those who have lodged representations in order that we may discuss matters with the residents and
hope that we can play our part in addressing the problems in the area.

| would be grateful if you could send those details as soon as possible in order that | may arrange this meeting.

Finally, once again, | would be grateful if you could liaise with me before a date is fixed for this hearing. As you know,
| have instructed Philip Kolvin QC to represent William Hills interests. We also have a number of professional

vmmo 45



witnesses whose availability is limited. All of this evidence will be made available to the committee in advance but |
am anxious that this application is listed on a date that is convenient to all parties.

As ever, | thank you for all of your help and assistance and look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Richard

Richard Taylor | Partner | Licensing
Gosschalks, Queens Gardens, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3DZ
T: +44 (0)1482 324252 | F: +44 (0)870 600 5958 | M: +44(0)7949 132931 | www.gosschalks.co.uk

Click here to take our online client satisfaction survey: Link

From: Richard Taylor [mailto:RIT@gosschalks.co.uk]

Sent: 10 May 2012 11:54

To: 'estelle.lendore@brent.gov.uk’

Subject: William Hill, 141-143 Kilburn High Road [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2275002]

Dear Estelle

| have recently had the benefit of a conference with Philip Kolvin QC who will represent the company when this matter
comes before the committee. We plan to call a number of witnesses. In the circumstances, | would be grateful if you
could liaise with me before a date is fixed for the hearing in order that | may ensure that all witnesses that William Hill
wishes to call are available. These include professional witnesses and | am sure that you will appreciate that their
availability is limited.

William Hill wishes to work with the community to play its part in addressing issues in the area. To that end, it
proposes to arrange a meeting with those who have lodged representations in order that it can hear, first hand, about
the problems in the area. To this end, | would be grateful if you could forward to me further copies of the
representations without the address details removed. Once we have those details then we will be in a position to

contact the residents, arrange a meeting and determine whether a mutually acceptable position can be reached with
this case.

If you have any problems or queries then please do not hesitate to contact me.
| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Richard

Richard Taylor | Partner | Licensing
Gosschalks, Queens Gardens, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3DZ
T; +44 (0)1482 324252 | F: +44 (0)870 600 5958 | M: +44(0)7949 132931 | www.gosschalks.co.uk

Click here to take our online client satisfaction survey: Link

GOSSCHALKS DISCLAIMER: This is a PRIVATE communication. It is confidential, and may be legally
privileged. All data transmitted in this message is intended for the sole use of the named addressee.

If you are not a named addressee, you must not disclose, copy, print, or in any other way use or rely on the
data contained in this transmission. You should notify Gosschalks immediately and dispose of this message.

In the case of email, although Gosschalks routinely checks emails for computer viruses, addressees are
advised to conduct their own virus checks of all emails (and any attachments). All email sent from
Gosschalks is scanned for all viruses by MessageLabs.

_um@Nm 46



Please note that Internet is not a completely secure communications medium, and this fact should be
observed when corresponding with Gosschalks. To ensure regulatory compliance and to secure protection
for our clients and business, emails sent to and from our server(s) may be monitored.

A list of the partners of Gosschalks is available for inspection at Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ.

Tel:01482 324252. For more information on Gosschalks, please visit our web site: www.gosschalks.co.uk -
Gosschalks is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 61213.

3
Page 47



Page 48



GOSSCHALKS

e SOLICITORS

Dear Sir/Madam 3™ September 2012

re: William Hill, 141-143 Kilburn High Road

We act for William Hill Organization Limited. We understand from the Licensing Department at
the London Borough of Brent that you have supported an application for review of our client’s
premises licence at the above address.

William Hill Organization Limited is always anxious to work with the communities within which it
operates and in order that it may understand your concerns about this, it has arranged an open
meeting for all those who wish to participate in these review proceedings.

This letter is an invitation to that meeting.

The meeting will be held at:

Crown Moran Hotel, 142-152 Cricklcwood Broadway, Cricklewood, London, NW2 3ED.

The meeting will start at 7pm and senior representatives from William Hill Organization Limited
will be present in order that they understand any concerns you may have.

If you wish to attend then the senior representatives from William Hill Organization Limited will be
delighted to meet with you.

Yours faithfully
D.U!“\“\A}Wg\gr
GOSSCHALKS
Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ 01482 324252 0870 600 5984 info@gosschalks.co.uk "' www.gosschalks.co.uk 11902 - Hull
Partnens: Simon Luni, lan Lanch, Richard Liewellyn, Meit Joinson Clare Jutinson, Roy Taylor, Robert b lonathan ll, Hige Zo8 C: Nichotas Dean  Mark Teal, Staphen Walker.

Robert Hastia, Richard Taylor, Andrev, Johnson, Jonathan Peel, Janies Pluna, J Gravss, Malthow Flolcher, Andrew Tarbult Ted Flaragan, Kole Groves, Crak) Beetham, Stephen Dilion, Ashiie Prescolt,
Chns Groves, Paul Plaxton, Nicola Barrass, James Houston, Victoria Quinn, Andrev. Bell, Chanoita Chiteolt, Carobne Naadloy

Assuciale - Juia Wihams, Matthew Hugson. Rachel Garton

P, ip S y - Martin Haldenby r%mr

2120t M3t Siancard
Thus finm is authorised and reguiated by the Solicinrs Ragulauen Authonty undr numitie: 51213 Law Society Accredited

Page 49




Page 50



Written on behalf of Best Residents Association. 18t September 2012

To whom it may concern.
Managing Community Risk. William Hill Ltd & Glengall Rd
Doc ID: BEST/2012/09/MCR_WilliamHillLtd

Dear Goschalks

Many thanks for your letter written on behalf of William Hill Ltd dated the 3¢ of September
2012. For an organisation that purports to be “always anxious to work with communities” the
on going trouble we have had from William Hills business on our patch remains a deep concern.
We note William Hill Ltds failure to address the issues that have been raised and have only
demonstrated an interest in having a conversation with us following our supporting the
application for review of the licence for the premise.

Might we humbly request that the word anxious may not be the best word to ascribe to your
client to use given the social problems associated with the betting and the on going trouble we
have had with William Hill Ltd on our patch.

In our opinion, a balance needs to be made between the needs of the community and the needs
of legitimate businesses. Despite the words you are using, it's not yet clear to us that you have
demonstrated this balance with the integrity and honesty with which we would hope.

We welcome the opportunity to meet, although it is horribly short notice to mobilise people to
attend. You are inviting people to explain yet again the problems we have faced as a
consequence of your business activities in our midst. We note your failure to respond either
directly or through your solicitors to the concerns we have raised.

Given your anxiety to work with our community, when faced with similar circumstances in
other communities, we would be very pleased to hear how you have successfully engaged with
them. We trust you will have plenty of exemplars to demonstrate your commitment and
integrity in how you undertake your business dealings in communities such as ours.

We note there is a high concentration of betting activity in our area and there are many
vulnerable people in this community. This | am sure you be aware of. We would be pleased to
hear your position on what is an appropriate concentration of betting shops in any community.
and how you feel about this situation in the area in which you live. In our opinion there are too
many betting shops in our vicinity.

Might we kindly suggest that the senior representatives in William Hill evidence they are taking
a personal interest in engaging with the community rather than just through solicitors? That
way the words you are writing on their behalf might ring a little more true. By way of feedback
to you a letter signed by a person rather than simply on behalf of Goschalks would also be
appreciated.

We will endeavour to have people attend the meeting on the 19th,
Kind Regards

Gazmend Turjak

CC members of Best

Cllr.benjamin.ogonro@brent.gov.uk
Cllr.mark.cummins@brent.gov.uk

Page 51



Page 52



No: GAO016

Betting Premises Licence

This licence is issued under section 164 of the Gambling Act 2005 by

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

\ Part 1 — Details of person to whom licence is issued

This premises licence is issued to:

William Hill Organisation Ltd

of the following address:

Greenside House, 50 Station Road, Wood Green, London, N22 7TP

who holds an operating licence which has been given the following operating number
by the Gambling Commission: 004-002752-N-102413-001

\ Part 2 — Details of the premises in respect of which the licence is issued

Facilities for gambling may be provided in accordance with this licence on the
following premises:

William Hill, 141-143 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7HT

| Part 3 — Premises Licence details

This licence came into effect on: 1 September, 2007
This licence is of unlimited duration.

The following conditions have been attached to the licence by the issuing authority
under section 169(1)(a) of the Gambling Act 2005:

Page 53



Condition attached to all premises
The summary of the terms and conditions of the premises licence issued under section
164(1)(c) of the 2005 Act shall be displayed in a prominent place within the premises.

Condition attached to all premises
The layout of the premises shall be maintained in accordance with the plan.

Condition attached to all premises
The premises shall not be used for—

(a) the sale of tickets in a private lottery or customer lottery, or

(b) the sale of tickets in any other lottery in respect of which the sale of tickets on the
premises is otherwise prohibited.

Betting Shop: Notice of Age Restriction
A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 years is permitted to enter the premises
shall be displayed in a prominent place at every entrance to the premises.

Betting Shop: Entrance to the premises
(1) Access to the premises shall be from a street or from other premises with a betting
premises licence.

(2) Without prejudice to sub-paragraph (1), there shall be no means of direct access
between the premises and other premises used for the retail sale of merchandise or
services.

Betting Shop: Premises only betting facilities

Subject to anything permitted by virtue of the 2005 Act, or done in accordance with
paragraphs 4, 5, 6 and 7 below, the premises shall not be used for any purpose other than
for providing facilities for betting.

Betting Shop: Situation of ATM

Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in a place that requires
any customer who wishes to use it to leave any gaming machine or betting machine in
order to do so.

Betting Shop: Communication of Information
No apparatus for making information or other

material available in the form of sounds or visual images may be used on the premises,
except for apparatus used for the following purposes—

(a) communicating information about, or coverage of, sporting events, including—
(i) information relating to betting on such an event; and

(ii) any other matter or information, including an advertisement, which is incidental to such
an event;

(b) communicating information relating to betting on any event (including the result of the
event) in connection with which betting transactions may be or have been effected on the
premises.

Page 54




Betting Shop: Publications for sale
No publications, other than racing periodicals or specialist betting publications, may be sold
or offered for sale on the premises.

Betting Shop: No music, dancing etc on the premises
No music, dancing or other entertainment shall be provided or permitted on the premises,
save for entertainment provided in accordance with paragraph 5.

Betting Shop: Prominent notice of no Alcohol
(1) No alcohol shall be permitted to be consumed on the premises at any time during
which facilities for gambling are being provided on the premises.

(2) A notice stating the condition in sub-paragraph (1) shall be displayed in a prominent
place at every entrance to the premises.

Betting Shop: A notice setting out the terms of betting

A notice setting out the terms on which customers are invited to bet on the premises shall
be displayed in a prominent place on the premises to which customers have unrestricted
access.

Default condition: Betting Shops hours of closure
No facilities for gambling shall be provided on the premises between the hours of 10pm on
one day and 7am on the next day.

The following conditions, which would otherwise attach to the licence by virtue of
regulations made under section 168 of the Gambling Act 2005, have been excluded
by the issuing authority under section 169(1)(b) of that Act:

Not Applicable.

A scale plan is attached as an annex to this licence

Signed on behalf of the issuing licensing authority

Director of Environment and Culture

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



TITTT

Backayouns - Spriyed Bue to Match
RALS013 Mo urvmsted

PROPOSED ELEVATION TO KILBURN HIGH ROAD ;

R
e ”h.."‘

K
SHOPFRONT NOTES |
3no. NEW BLUE' INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED FASCIA
s, |
210, NEW BLUE' INTERNALLY LLUMINATED PROJEGTING
e |

FIASTERS TO BE PANTED BILE
1%, WINDOW DISPLAY BOARDS AT 200mm
SpaNes. SITE PLAN  1:1250
STALL RISER TO BE TILED DARK BLUE 2004200 mm. |

GROSS CUSTOMER AREA 1633 saf t
NET CUSTOMER AREA 1327 saft |

| ! § ﬂ}ﬁ;—zﬁ ‘_‘<mn<.<‘m‘1‘)\v\mﬂ.m_m.vr»<>2m) 79 LFft ,ﬁ
_ EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN ™ s ewo NETCUSTOMERAREA 1319 sqft _
5 e - ‘qms‘m‘nwmmmmﬁvg;xmn ® Lt ﬁ

D0 NOT SCALE OFF THIS DRA

*"* 141.143 KILBURN HIGH ROAD
KILBURN LONDON
NWe "

L]

L E
; | @
[ mENEgaxsnanans|| ) = -,-.nnuu i
| EXISTING ELEVATION TO GLENGALL ROAD : |

e . _

!
i7;

ouing o

i W = [
FINALL/112801/02 (SAUNDERS I

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



0 P3P 004 kiometres i Boen
| ] ]




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Agenda ltem 3

Gambling Act 2005

Application for a Betting Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: William Hill Organization Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: William Hill 141-143 Kilburn High Road, NW6 7HT

Applicants Agent: N/A

The application is for a Betting Premises licence to allow the premises to operate as a betting
office.
2. Background

William Hill is a national organisation and currently operate 28 similar betting offices
throughout Brent.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from local residents

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

None specific.

7. Associated Papers
A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copies of Representations
C Premises plan
D Location map

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



—_—-—— e o

Friday 15™ February 2013

The Licensing Authority

Brent Council

Safer Streets

Brent House

349-357 High Road

Wembley

Middlesex )
HA9 6BZ

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: William Hill, 141

Further to the correspondence you received from Gosschalks on 5™ December 2012,

please find enclosed an application made in accordance with schedule 5 of the
Gambling Act 2005 (Premises Licenses and Provisional Statements) g@mﬁwmw d i
2007 for a betting (other) Premises Licence in respect of the above premisesscanning Team

I also enclose: - na ..umw NSw

3] 2 x Plan of the proposed premises
2) Cheque in respect of the fee payable
3) Notice of application for a premises licence (Form A).

A copy of form A is also being sent simultaneously to the responsible authorities
identified in your Policy Statement.

Notice of Application is being placed on the premises as from today’s date and will
remain in place for a period of no less than 28 days. The closing date for
representations is 15™ March 2013.

Arrangements have been made to publish the Notice of the Application in the Brent &
Kilburn Times newspaper on Thursday 21* February 2013.

Would you please acknowledge receipt by e-mailing me at the address below.
If you have any queries or require clarification of any of the submitted information,

please do not hesitate to contact me by telephone on 07740 735475 or email
bminihane@williamhill.co.uk.

Yours faithfully

L s

William Hill Organization Limited.
Greensde House 50 Station Road, Wosd G edi. Landen N8 7TR,
Teephene: 0200 8918 5600

Page 63



SCHEDULE 1
Regulation 3

Form and content of applications for a premises licence

PART 1

Form of application for a premises licence

Application for a premises licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using
ink. Use additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant
question). You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e Inrespect of a vessel, or

* To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and
Lotteries Act 1963 or the Gaming Act 1968,

the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or
application.

Part 1 - Type of premises licence applied for

Regional casino _H_ Large casino _H_ Small casino D
Bingo D Adult gaming centre _|||_ Family entertainment centre _H_
Betting (Track) [ ] Betting (Other) []

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes _.|||_ No D

If the answer is “yes”, please give the unique reference number for the provisional
statement (as set out at the top of the first page of the statement):
N/A - a betting premises licence is already held for these premises

Page 64



Part 2 — Applicant details

If you are an individual, please fill in section A. If the application is being made on behalf
of an organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

Section A
Individual applicant

1. Title: Mr [[] Mrs [[] Miss [] Ms[] Dr [] Other (please specify)

2.SUMaMEe: ........cooveeeaeeeeee Other name(s):

[Use the names given in the applicant's operating licence or, if the applicant does not
ey DR 1

hold an operating licence, as given in

3. Applicant's address (home or business [delete as appropriate]):

4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying
for one, give the date on which the application was made:

5. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person. [ ]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 1 to 4 should
be included on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be
clearly marked “Details of further applicants”)

Section B
Application on behalf of an organisation

6. Name of applicant business or organisation:

WILLIAM HILL ORGANIZATION LIMITED
[Use the names given in the appiicant's operating licence or. # the applicant does not
hold an operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence.]

Page 65




7. The applicant’s registered or principal address:
GREENSIDE HOUSE

8(a) The number of the applicant's operating licence (as given in the operating licence):
004 — 002752 — N - 102413 - 001

8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying
for one, give the date on which the application was made:

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. [ ]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 6 to 8 should
be included on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be
clearly marked “Details of further applicants”.]

Part 3 - Premises Details

10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known):
WILLIAM HILL

11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their
location):
141/143 KILBURN HIGH ROAD

......................................................................................................................

Page 66




)

13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the
building (for example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include
the number of floors within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are
located.

.......................................................................................................................

The premises are in the main retail area of Kilburn High Road, """

The upper floors are in residential use, with separate access.

...........................................................................................................................

14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area? No
[delete as appropriate)

14(b) If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing

authorities within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing
authority to which this application is made.

Part 4 - Times of operation

15(a) Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the
premises may be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case?
No
[delete as appropriate]
[Where the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the
answer to this question will be no.]

15(b) If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate
the times when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence

Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation

Mon
Tues
Wed
Thurs
Fri

Sat

Sun

16 If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to
specific periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates:




Part 5 — Miscellaneous

17. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to
commence as soon as it is issued):

TBC - we would like the licence to come into force as soon as the refurbishment is
compieted

18(a) Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting
venue which already has a premises licence?
No
[delete as appropriate]

18(b) If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an
application to vary the main track premises licence has been submitted with this

application. |

19(a) Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing
authority?
Yes
[delete as appropriate]

19(b) If the answer question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details: ............................
See attached list

20. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your
application:

This application is being made with a revised layout pian, which will be put it~

Page 68




e

Part 6 — Declarations and Checklist (Please tick)

Il We confirm that, to the best of my/ our knowledge, the information contained in
this application is true. I/ We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of
the Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in

relation to, this application. ﬂ

I/ We confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises. Q

Checklist:

* Payment of the appropriate fee has been madelis enclosed @

¢ A plan of the premises is enclosed E\

* I/ we understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the
application may be rejected a

¢ I/ we understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give
the appropriate notice to the responsible iti m

Part 7 — Signatures

21. Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing
on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature: ........ \ ¥

-

15" February 2013 DEVELOPMENT _s>z>mmm
Date: .......cooeevvviiiiiiieeeeen Capacity:............ooooeieiiiee e

22. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly
marked “Signature(s) of further applicant(s)”. The sheet should include all the
information requested in paragraphs 21 and 22]

[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be
generated electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature.)

Page 69




Part 8 — Contact Detaiis

23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:
BRIAN MINIHANE

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in
question 23(a) can be contacted:
07740 735475

24, Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT, WILLIAM HILL ORGANIZATION LIMITED,

25. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-
mail, please give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:
bminihane@williamhill.co.uk

Page 70




122-124 Craven Park Road, Harlesden, London, NW10 8QD
6/7 Neeld Parade, Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 6QU
6/8 Bank Buildings, High Street, Harlesden

284 Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4LL

536 Kingsbury Road, London NW9 9HH

412 Ealing Road, Alperton, Middx HAO 1JQ

4/6 Watford Road, Sudbury, Middx HAO 3HY

319 Kilburn High Road, London NW6 7JR

251/253 Neasden Lane, London NW10 1QG

54/56 Chamberiayne Road, London NW10 3JH

301/303 High Road, Willesden NW10 2JY

163 Cricklewood Broadway, London NW2 3HY

164/166 Church Road, London NW10 9NH

230 North Circular Road, London NW10 1QG

112/114 College Road, London NW10 5HD

574 High Road, Wembley, Middx HAO 4AG

8 Court Parade, East Lane, Wembley, Middlesex NW9 8LU
202 Ealing Road, Wembley, Middx HAO 4QG

272/274 Church Lane, Kingsbury NW9 8LU

233/235 Cricklewood Broadway, London NW2 3HP
141/143 Kilburn High Road, London NW6 7HT

5/6 Park Parade, Harlesden, London NW10 4JH

2/3 Heather Park Prd, Heather Park Drive, Wembley, Middx HAO 1SL

219/221 East Lane, North Wembley, Middx HAO 3EW
60/66 Station Road, Harlesden NW10 5PA

153/163c Harrow Road, Wembley, Middx HAS 6DN
51/55 High Road, Willesden NW10 2SU

787/789 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5PA

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



¢/ obed

2n0. AC Conderse- Unts
Located on Fiat Roof above

on 2n 4
EXIT TO i i 1 ; = .
GIENGAIL PASSAGE uj e @ O —
Up

1SS AN

DOM's OFFICE

(A

\&/
EXTT0 NS
GLENGALL ROAD | Fre Bt

Staff Safe System Installed
N

Full External CCTV System

Installed

SITE LOCATION PLAN (1:1250)
oo
sescPTon Tore [
)
@ =
L= 5L SHOPFRONT NOTES
W BLLE NTERAALY LUANATED FASGIA SGNS
W BLUE NTERNALY LLUVINATED FROLECTAG
Box a0
PLASTERS 0 B FONDER COATED %L 5013 | EBECRED
W SUE rOUDERCONTD AN ST |
DR goge, 03 P SR ANDEED GROSS UNIT AREA 2190 sqft
CORFORATE WINDOW DAY BOADS
ENTRANCE FRO! 10,6 LAVINATED SAFETY GLASS TO SHOPTRONT AND GROSS CUSTOMER AREA sqft
KI[BURN HIGH ROAD 6.6mm LAMINATED SAFETY GLASS TO ENTRANCE DOOR.
STALL RSER O BE FONDSR CONTED RAL 5013 NET CUSTOMER AREA sqft
NEWSPAPER DISPLAY AREA L.ft
)

DO NOT SCALE OFF THIS DRAWING
\ [ .

B

T OROAEZATON PLC.
Site.141/143 KILBURN HIGH ROAD

KILBURN LONDON
NW6 7HT GLENGALL

Description.
PROPOSED PLAN AND ELEVATIONS

ooy | om
DEPAY A

I —
| —

‘ ) ,, [T T—
L : : b [Tron cwmwomon | [ wowewem |
Proposed Shopfront Elevation

Proposed Shopfront Elevation

Drawing Number.
PROV/W/RF/112801/601




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



G/ abed

20, AC Conderser Lints

Locaied o Pl Roolabve on 2m 4n
[ Ea———  E— |
im 3n 5m
SCALE

\

ETr 7"]/" '"U T

GLENGALL PASSAGE Bastore

welihall] /TR OO
(@]

[

DOM's OFFICE

1

I
| RN, ||| |

Frep Area

cov.
@
Bxt

X0 |
GLENGALL ROAD | M

Staff Safe System Installed
Full Exernal CCTV System
Installed

- SITE LOCATION PLAN (1:1250)

i

escreron E )

SHOPFRONT NOTES

NEW BLUE INTERNALLY LLUVINATED FASCIA SIGNS

NEW BLUE' INTERNALLY LLUMINATED FROJECTING
BOXSIGN

e R0 TS

e e

L L T BT T GROSS UNIT AREA 2190 sqft

;ﬂ":m%?*ﬁﬁwmm& GROSS CUSTOMER AREA sqft

e NET CUSTOMER AREA sqft
NEWSPAPER DISPLAY AREA L.ft

T

DO NOT SCALE OFF THIS DRAWING

== [l jon
= ‘ (]
i @itlin®) 1, [ S M

ORGANIZATION PLC.
Site 141/143 KILBURN HIGH ROAD
KILBURN LONDON
NW6 7HT GLENGALL

2 WD [ % N omoow.
W | DEPAY.

Description.
PROPOSED PLAN AND ELEVATIONS J

[0t ooz ] [Sooe_imorr_tmam |

= = = = Drawn._ CRISTINA DI NOIA PU o oy |
Proposed Shopfront Elevation Proposed Shopfront Elevation T BROVAIRF/12801/601 ]




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



G2 Haircutters
Glengall Road
Kilburn

Licensing Manager
Licensing Team
Safer Streets

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley HA9 6BZ

13/3/2013

RE William Hill , 141-143 Kilburn High Road NW6 7HT- Application
for a Betting Licence. Objection

Dear Licensing Manager,

Under Section 161 of the Gambling Act 2005 I would like to state my
objections to the Application by William Hill Organisation Limited for a Betting
Licence at 141 -143 Kilburn High Road London NW6 7HT on the grounds that
the premises and the gambling activities are a source of crime or disorder,
and are associated with crime or disorder.

I would like to put it on the record that I have recently requested a Review of
William Hill’s current Betting Licence at these premises — we are still waiting
for a hearing date for that request to be considered.

Background

I have operated a barber/hairdressing business from 2 Glengall Road NW6
7EP for the past 7 years.

Unfortunately for me it is next to a branch of William Hill on 141- 143 Kilburn
High Road/Corner of Glengall Road.

Glengall Road has become a Crime and Anti Social behaviour hotspot during
that time.

A subcommittee of the Local SNT Group was set up to specifically deal with
these issues. I have attempted to address these issues at SNT Meetings with
representatives of William Hill, The Police and other interested parties but my
attendance at these was interpreted as supporting William Hill. On 5" Dec
2012 Gosschalk’s (William Hill’s Solicitors) wrote to the Licensing Team to say
that they would be able to provide a letter from me in support of an
Application from William Hill. I contacted the Licensing Team to tell them that
was not the case. We have not had a meeting of the SNT Sub Committee
since then!

Page 77



The premises and the gambling activities are a source of crime or
disorder and are associated with crime or disorder.

Over the past 7 years there have been many incidents with the "customers"
of William Hill - among them:

Many antisocial incidents with the "customers" of William Hill

Crime and Disorder inside and outside William Hill

Stabbings inside and outside William Hill

Bottles being thrown inside and outside William Hill

Assaults on Passers by

Abusing and Threatening staff of local businesses - making it difficult

to recruit and retain staff

Abusing and Threatening Local Residents and Passers by

e Persistent loitering near or in front of business premises during and
after business hours - William Hill on141- 143 seems to be the only
betting premises on Kilburn High Road where this happens

e Using the road and alley outside and next to my and other premises as
a toilet (urinating, defecating and creating a potential Health hazard)

e Using the street outside my premises as an unofficial drinking and
social club

e Drinking inside William Hill's Premises.

e Behaving in an antisocial manner

e Threatening current and potential customers to mine and other
businesses

e Lack of Adequate Security at the Premises

Frankly it is becoming almost impossible to carry on my business because of
these problems.

I firmly believe that these problems are due to a Lack of Responsible
Management at William Hill and a complete disregard for the impact that their
activities have on other businesses in the area. I find it astonishing that
practically every shop on Kilburn High Road has a security guard but not
William Hill. There doesn't’ seem to be any provision for this in the plans
submitted by William Hill.

Of course, I'm not implying that all of William Hill's customers behave in an
Anti Social fashion but it seems that the premises attracts a lot of these
people. I believe its because these customers think they can get away with
this sort of behaviour.

I have no issues with people gathering peacefully in the streets but have a
strong objection to my current and potential customers, many of them elderly
and children, being interfered with by people who have no legitimate reason
for being near my premises.

Page 78



I do not believe that the new layout submitted by William Hill will do anything
to solve this problem. In fact I think that it will make it worse.

The proposed New Front Door should not be on the corner — this will result in
William Hill's customers congregating along Glengall Road, causing problems
for the residents and people on Glengall Road.

As the weather gets warmer, this is going to be more and more of this and
the local police cannot be expected to continually deploy scarce resources to
deal with this.

I'm astonished to note that William Hill say that they have had input from the
Police in the revised floor/shop plan. Perhaps the Police haven't realized that
moving the doors will result in even more problems on Glengall Road.

In addition its impact on my business, I feel that the continued presence of
William Hill in this location is bad news for what is normally a friendly and
public-spirited area. Iwould also like to state the "loiterers" have having a
negative financial impact on other businesses on the street. These other
businesses support me in making this and previous representations.

In summary I feel that the continued presence of William Hill on 141-143
Kilburn High Road/Glengall Road is attracting these loiterers and street
drinkers who are making it impossible for the rest of us to continue to run our
businesses, which are used by and employ Brent Residents.

Having a "gang" disporting themselves, urinating, drinking, fighting creating
rubbish, intimidating passers by and generally causing a nuisance cannot be
good for our businesses and for this area.

Over the past few years the image of Kilburn has improved due to the work of
the residents and the support and work of your colleagues in Brent Council. It
is wrong to have this work undone by the sort of public nuisance outlined
above.

There are plenty other places where people can bet on Kilburn High Road
and, to the best of my knowledge are not sources of crime and disorder or
anti social behaviour. Indeed, William Hill have two other shops on the High
Road and they don’t seem to have the problems associated with the 141-143
Kilburn High Road.

In conclusion I would like to put on record my objection to the granting of a
licence to William Hill at 141 -143 Kilburn High Road on the grounds that the
premises and the gambling activities are a source of crime or disorder, and,

are associated with crime or disorder.

Page 79



I would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this letter. I will also
email you a copy.

Page 80



WILLIAM HILL KILBURN HIGH ROAD - RENEWAL OF LICENCE.

I am writing to the Licensing Panel to offer a true and honest view with regards to the problematic area surrounding
the William Hill shop. The objections raised against William Hill are not a totally true, fair or honest description on the
problems faced by the area as a whole.

For a fair decision to be made by the Licensing Panel, | will try to give an over view of the problems encountered in
this location, to enable the Panel who may not know the area, to be aware of the full facts.

The area is a HOT SPOT for various problems and this area includes 4 roads making up the block:

1) Glengall Road, 2) Glengall Passage (which runs from Glengall Road to Priory Park Road, at the back of the
William Hill Shop and other shops), 3) Priory Park Road and 4) Kilburn High Road.

1) Glengall Road — there are 2 shops who sell single can drinks to the Alcoholics, which causes them to loiter
around the street corner and Glengall Passage. The shops sell this alcohol at all times of the day. This does not
help the situation with anti-social behaviour. They then use Glengall Passage for defecation / urination. Once
intoxicated, they then harass passerby’s' by begging or just being a nuisance and often they have fights amongst
them selves.

2) Glengall Passage — the drinkers and drug dealers hang around this junction as they have a clear view of Glengall
Road/Kilburn High Road/ Priory Park Road. If they see any police or PCSO’s they then have their escape routes.
It is also used for defecation / urination / drug dealing and prostitution.

3) Priory Park Road — there is a hostel with numerous rooms let out and the occupants are on benefit or low
incomes. There is a high presence of drug dealing and prostitution from these premises being carried out in
Glengall Passage. Evidence is littered in the passage by condoms, needles and other merchandise.

4) Kilburn High Road — the drug dealers and pick pockets hang around by the bus stop and use the BT phone
booths to drop off/pick up deals. The bus stop and the BT phone booths cause a bottle neck on the foot path
which allows ASB to take place under cover away from cameras.

There is also a shop, One Stop, on Kilburn High Road, which also sells alcohol, this also adds to the ASB
problem. They then hang around this shop entrance blocking the pavement by the bus stop. The other shop
keepers are harassed by these individuals also.

When William Hill had a public meeting with residents, they took on board what was highlighted as the problems
surrounding their shop and has tried to address them.

In the past William Hill did not engage with the residents so this has led to them taking action. Although not ALL their
fault, William Hill did makes some interim changes, such as :
i) paid for street signs/furniture removed, - stopped being used as lean-to’s/seats, deterring loitering,
ii) CCTV cameras put up outside the shop- not liked by ASB perpetrators as data clear and helpful to the
Police, evidence is captured which enables prosecution. Previously this was hard for police to press
charges as there was no physical evidence only complaints by residents, now there is visual evidence.
iii) accepting new layout needed for shop frontage to be altered / clearer for passersby’s to see in and
staff to see out of shop.

The shop’s location on the corner has made this problem being laid at William Hill’'s door. This | feel is not totally
accurate as | believe that it is just the location of the shop which is being highlighted as the cause, when in fact any
shop, be it a shoe shop or a card shop, that was on this corner would also be blamed. It is just a problematic area as
a whole.

The area needs the problems to be addressed as a combined resolution by ALL parties; residents, shops, police,
council and licensing bodies to work together. By just getting rid of William Hill does not resolve these problems.

The view of the majority of people, when the above is explained, it that it is better to work with the known commercial
occupant, William Hill, to achieve lasting resolutions, to build bridges with the community, and implement the above
listed solutions. Another occupant would argue that the shop is their remit and what happens outside, is “not their
problem”. This would be detrimental to the Community and the fall-out could increase further problems.

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



No: GAO016

Betting Premises Licence

This licence is issued under section 164 of the Gambling Act 2005 by

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

\ Part 1 — Details of person to whom licence is issued

This premises licence is issued to:

William Hill Organisation Ltd

of the following address:

Greenside House, 50 Station Road, Wood Green, London, N22 7TP

who holds an operating licence which has been given the following operating number
by the Gambling Commission: 004-002752-N-102413-001

\ Part 2 — Details of the premises in respect of which the licence is issued

Facilities for gambling may be provided in accordance with this licence on the
following premises:

William Hill, 141-143 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7HT

| Part 3 — Premises Licence details

This licence came into effect on: 1 September, 2007
This licence is of unlimited duration.

The following conditions have been attached to the licence by the issuing authority
under section 169(1)(a) of the Gambling Act 2005:

Page 83



Condition attached to all premises
The summary of the terms and conditions of the premises licence issued under section
164(1)(c) of the 2005 Act shall be displayed in a prominent place within the premises.

Condition attached to all premises
The layout of the premises shall be maintained in accordance with the plan.

Condition attached to all premises
The premises shall not be used for—

(a) the sale of tickets in a private lottery or customer lottery, or

(b) the sale of tickets in any other lottery in respect of which the sale of tickets on the
premises is otherwise prohibited.

Betting Shop: Notice of Age Restriction
A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 years is permitted to enter the premises
shall be displayed in a prominent place at every entrance to the premises.

Betting Shop: Entrance to the premises
(1) Access to the premises shall be from a street or from other premises with a betting
premises licence.

(2) Without prejudice to sub-paragraph (1), there shall be no means of direct access
between the premises and other premises used for the retail sale of merchandise or
services.

Betting Shop: Premises only betting facilities

Subject to anything permitted by virtue of the 2005 Act, or done in accordance with
paragraphs 4, 5, 6 and 7 below, the premises shall not be used for any purpose other than
for providing facilities for betting.

Betting Shop: Situation of ATM

Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in a place that requires
any customer who wishes to use it to leave any gaming machine or betting machine in
order to do so.

Betting Shop: Communication of Information
No apparatus for making information or other

material available in the form of sounds or visual images may be used on the premises,
except for apparatus used for the following purposes—

(a) communicating information about, or coverage of, sporting events, including—
(i) information relating to betting on such an event; and

(ii) any other matter or information, including an advertisement, which is incidental to such
an event;

(b) communicating information relating to betting on any event (including the result of the
event) in connection with which betting transactions may be or have been effected on the
premises.

Page 84




Betting Shop: Publications for sale
No publications, other than racing periodicals or specialist betting publications, may be sold
or offered for sale on the premises.

Betting Shop: No music, dancing etc on the premises
No music, dancing or other entertainment shall be provided or permitted on the premises,
save for entertainment provided in accordance with paragraph 5.

Betting Shop: Prominent notice of no Alcohol
(1) No alcohol shall be permitted to be consumed on the premises at any time during
which facilities for gambling are being provided on the premises.

(2) A notice stating the condition in sub-paragraph (1) shall be displayed in a prominent
place at every entrance to the premises.

Betting Shop: A notice setting out the terms of betting

A notice setting out the terms on which customers are invited to bet on the premises shall
be displayed in a prominent place on the premises to which customers have unrestricted
access.

Default condition: Betting Shops hours of closure
No facilities for gambling shall be provided on the premises between the hours of 10pm on
one day and 7am on the next day.

The following conditions, which would otherwise attach to the licence by virtue of
regulations made under section 168 of the Gambling Act 2005, have been excluded
by the issuing authority under section 169(1)(b) of that Act:

Not Applicable.

A scale plan is attached as an annex to this licence

Signed on behalf of the issuing licensing authority

Director of Environment and Culture

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86






This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



	Agenda
	2 Application by G2 Haircutters to review the betting premises licence for 'William Hill' (2 Glengall Road, London, NW6 7EP) pursuant to the provisions of the Gambling Act 2005
	Review-Application
	Review-Residents reps
	Review-Residents rep1
	Review-Petition
	Review-appresponsedocx
	Review-Police rep
	Review-Sols letter march 2012
	Review-Correspondence frm Solicitor to Council May - June 2012
	Review-Premises Licence
	Review-Plan
	Review-Map

	3 Application by William Hill Organisation Ltd for a betting premises licence for 'William Hill' (141-143 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7HT) pursuant to the provisions of the Gambling Act 2005
	Application
	Application-Plan1
	Application-Plan2
	Application-Resident Rep1
	Application-Resident Rep2
	Application-Premises Licence
	Application-Map (2)


